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Dibble, Dickson

From: Robbins, Gary W [grobbins@co.pinellas.fl.us]

Sent: Monday, March 29, 2010 1:05 PM

To: Dibble, Dickson

Subject: Delstar Cleaners LLC, dba Delstar Cleaners, 1030493, shutdown

A copy of a letter, addressed to you, was received on 3/24/10 requesting to rescind their permit. The facility
claims they discontinued perc use in November 2009. An inspection on 2/26/10 confirmed unit was shutdown.
The inspection comment was:

2/26/10 - The facility no longer operates the dry-dry machine. It was disconnected/drained of perc on
November 6, 2009 and will be dismantled later for scrap. The company will rescind its current permit and plans
to buy and operate Palms Cleaners. Palms Cleaners is currently for sale.

Gary Robbins

Environmental Program Coordinator

Pinellas County Dept. Environmental Management
Air Quality Division



Dickson Dibble

General Permits Section

Bureau of Air Monitoring and Mobile Sources, MS 5510
Department of Environmental Protection

2600 Blair Stone Road i €y
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-2400 RECEI'WEL

%R 25 200
Dear Dickson Dibble, WL WICHITOr

T Razhilz Sourcer

I would like to rescind the current permit for Delstar Cleaners LLC
formally Agitators Galore located at 8601 - 49" Street N., Pinellas Park,
Florida 33782.

I have had the dry cleaning machine shut down since November,
20009.

I have drain the machine and will have it dismantled.
Sincerely,

QYRRNEE .

Doyle F. McCourt
March 22, 2010
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